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Charitable Hoss Held
In Legion Auditorium

Public Relations
Qhalrman of Hagers-
ville Legion, A. Essel-
ment organized another
successful charitable
hoss on Saturday after-
noon, January 12 at 2
p.m.

The progressive
party was held in the
Spacious auditorium of

IF YOU FIND MISTAKES

in this publication,
Please consider

That they are there
For a purpose. We
Publish Something

For everyone, And
Some people are always
looking for mistakes!!
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SEE YOU
AT CHURCH
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SUNDAY NIGHT

Cheapside
Brethren In
Christ Church
Jan. 20 at 3 p.m.

Bible Youth Quiz Rally
for youth 12 — 19 yrs.
8P.M.

Niagara Christian College
Youth in charge

CHRISTIAN REFORMED
CHURCH
Minister:
Rev. Peter Brouwer
Telephone: 587-2924
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10 a.m. Worship Service

the Canadian Legion,
Alma Street North, when
nearly 70 were in
attendance. A hearty
welcome he extended to
each for coming as well
as expressing thanks to
all those who once again
had donated the valuable
prizes of the afternoon.

Assisting throughout
the day, were Auxiliary
member, Mrs. Edith
Fincham
member J. Stinson, with
Mesdames V. Perrett
and M. Lougheed also
giving assistance in
serving the lunch and
cleaning up.

Those winning prizes

were - Ladies high-
Mrs.
(342); Ladies Second -
Mrs. A. Duxbury (335);
Men’s High - William
Brooks (378);
Second - Robert Essel-
ment (325); Ladies Most
Hosses (3) a tie between
Miss Myrtle Johnson,
Mrs.
Mrs. Ionson Gowan with
the latter winning by
drawing an Ace from the
deck of cards; Men most
Hosses (3)
Esselment.

Hilda Atkinson

Men’s

Una Jepson and

Robert

The door prize which

consisted of 10 ton of
crushed stone was won
by Mrs.

Elizabeth

The second session

of the newly - formed

and Legion
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Snyith with the ticket
being drawn from the

container by Mr. Ron-
ald Walsh. Mrs. Smith
declined the prize which
could be sold for $10.00

asking that the money
also be turned into the
fund. This donation is
accepted with sincere
appreciation, as is also
the $3.00 donation from
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Highlights

“Time Tov Sﬁehﬂ”

Theme Of U.C.W.

night, and so close to translation were passed

New Year’s Day,”” she for the members to view

Mr. and Mrs. Ted -
Brooks caretakers of Mrs. Helen Davis of
the Legion who doa the Evening Group !
commendable task in Openggg t}le General said.
keepi the St mee of Hagersville

e Megtorhun . Svild Chiinh Women, Mrs.

in impeccable condition
for each event.

Those donating the
worthy prizes were -
Harry Sloat of Hald-

imand Quarries Lid;
Ken Watson of McColl- - o
Watson Ltd., L. Smith ©Wing a brief poem,
and J. Dickson of Smith &Veryone joined in sing-
and Dickson’s Barber
Shop, King Street West;
Oliver Sayer of Pro-
Hardware, Main Street
South; P. Salverda of I(rom
The Import Shop, King
Street

West; V & L

West; and The Canadian

Soyth. Other valuable
prizes
been received for the
next charitable hoss to
be held Saturday after-
noon, January 19, 1974
at 2 p.m.

Time-Out Starting
Second Session

to state
weekly

have already

crafts or

on Wednesday evening,
January 2 at 8 p.m.
Her chosen theme was
most appropriate for the
New Year of 1974 being
‘““Time To Spend’’. Foll-

ing “‘Standing At The
Portal,”” Hymn 571 with
th(_e portion of Scripture
being read, and taken
Phillipians 4,

verses 4 - 9.
Mrs. H.

In closing, she said
‘“there are many things
to be thankful for in this

new year of 1974.”’

The offering was rec-
eived and dedicated, by
singing We Give Thee
Bqt.Thine Own, with all
Joining in to read in
desires of unison, Hymn 403, ‘‘How
Firm A Foundation.”

e Stewart
Furniture, King St read a brief meditation
€ Sireet orlnl _Time We Spend, in
Tire Store, Main St which she said we should

Street think about all the things
that are pure, true and
lovely and not to spend
time dwelling on unclean
or untrue happenings.

2:30 Worship Service
Listen to the “Back to
God” hour Sunday night at
10:15 on CKPC — 1380 on
your dial.

PRESBYTERIAN
A. Taylor-Munro
CD, BA — 587-2565
Chalmers’
Stone Church
10:00 a.m. Worship
11:00 a.m. School
Knox, Jarvis

10:00 a.m. School
11:00 a.m. Worship

JARVIS
UNITED CHURCH
The United Church
of Canada
Rev. W. Mark Reeves
Minister

SUNDAY, JANUARY
20th: The Sacrament of
the Lord’s Supper will be
observed at Garnet at 9:45
a.m. and at Wesley, Jarvis

“Time - Out Program”’
to get mothers with
young children away

from worries and bore-
dom at home for several

classes preferred. Wel-
coming the large group
of interested mothers,
and grandmothers, was

hours, while atthe same Howard Street, who
time learning a new Stated this present
session would end

hobby or interest, is
proving successful. The
opening get - together
was held in the Christ-
ian Education Wing of
the Hagersville United
Church on Tuesday
morning, January 8,
1974 at 9:30. This was
in the form of a Coffee
Party, and get - acq-
uainted time, as well as
an excellent opportunity

March 12, with the third
session probably start-
ing March 26 and clos-
ing most likely at the end
of May for summer
recess and holiday
break.

Included in the
present scheduled
session are many inter-
esting features, some
being - geometric string
art - January 22,
macrame - January 29
with a qualified teacher.
Baby - sitting is avail-
able, with light refresh-
ments also supplied to
the children. Ladies
plan to attend each

BUYING A CAR?
BUYING A HOME?

For low cost personal
loans for any worthwhile
purpose, call Guaranty
Trust 426-3910. Ask for
“PERSONAL LOANS”

)

at 11:15 am. The
Minister’'s topic will be,
““What Are They Going To

W

Tuesday morning.

Do Now?”*

The Garnet Church
School will meet at the
close of the service and
Wesley Church School will
convene at 10:15 am.

ANGLICAN CHURCH
2nd Sunday after Epiphany

11:30 a.m. Eucharist
Followed by Pot luck
lJunch and Annual Vestry

Meeting

10:00 a.m. Mattins

St. Paul’s
Church, Jarvis

Christ Church
Nanticoke

The Rev. R.D. Perry,
L. Th., Rector

BAILEY

and

LINKLATER

Your Complete Home

Improvement Centre
107 Main St. N., Jarvis

PHONE 587-2642

Mrs. Davis closed the

Devotional with prayer,
then turned the meet-

! ing over to President
Mrs. Lisa Storgard of Mrs. Glenna Murdoch

who welcomed the very
few who were in attend-
ance. ‘‘Perhaps due to
so much sickness, the
changing of the meeting

‘200 Club
Draw”’
Winners

Hagersville and
District Lions’ Club
reports the following as
monthly winners in the
‘206 Club Draw’’ for the
year 1973, with each
winning prize - money of
$100.00. January - R. A.
Bennett; February - K.

Helka; March - Doris
Wardell; April - Phil
Awde; May - Bob

Bennett and Earl Brown;
June - Lynn Smith; July-
Norma Simon; August-
Joe and Jack; Sept-
ember - Kay Stewart;
October - Joe Kerna-
ghan; November - Linda
Brown; December-Mrs.
Jack Berry. Winner of
the 1974 340 Olympique
Ski Doo (23 h.p.),
supplied by Don Hyde
Marine, was Mr. Alan
Sheppard of Jarvis. This
draw was made at the
New Year’s Eve Dance
held in the Auditorium of
the Hagersville Second-
ary School. Proceeds
from the Ski Doo draw,
g0 towards the local
Davidson Centre.

and read.

Mrs. Helen Hunter

Irene Johnson resented th -
read the minutes from . oo

er’s report; Visiting

the previous meeting, and Sick report repar-
and items of business ed by Mrs.!l,{o. Afkinl;aon,

were discussed.

and given by Mrs.
Murdoch; Supply report,

Upon motion of Marg- prepared by Mrs. Anna

aret Lougheed and Edna James

and Mrs. H.

Esselment the UCW will Atkinson and also pre-

serve the lunch foll-
owing the morning wor-

sented by Mrs. Murdoch;
Mrs. C. Smith report

ship ser'vice on January on Social, presented by
27th with the annual Mrs. L.'Swing.

meeting to
luncheon.

Mrs.

the coffee and tea.

Letters of appreciat-
ion were read from Mrs.
V. Racher on behalf of
the local Baptist Ladies,
also from Mrs. Maxine
Hickey on behalf of the
A.C.W. Both expressed
thanks for joining with
our ladies at the lovely
Christmas meeting.

Also a letter of thanks
was read regarding the
offer to serve lunch
following the funeral

service of deceased
member, Mrs. Arthur
Bates. ;

Annual reports were
presented from the
following - Mrs. V.
Jones (Afternoon Group)
Mrs. A. Allison (Even-
ing Group) General Sec-
retary, Mrs. J. Johnson;
Press and Publicity,
Mrs. A. Esselment, who
also stated about her
correspondence with the
U.C.W. adopted child in
India.

Several
together

letters
with each

Mrs. Gerfrude

I . follow
Immediately after the pared by Mrs.

Lougheed also
volunteered to be res-
ponsible for preparing

Program report, pre-
R.A.
Malcolm, was read by
Irene Johnson.

A detailed report on
the recently activated
‘““Time - Out’’ program
was presented by Mrs.

Peggy Hyde.
The two groups then
broke into separate

rooms to elect the var-
ious officers for the
coming year.

Following a time to
do this, all were once
again joined together in
the parlour, where Mrs.
Murdoch thanked each
one for their co-operat-
ion given to her in the
past two years. She
stated she went into the
Presidency hardly
knowing anything about
it, but felt she had indeed
profitted from the
experience as well as
enjoying the work
entailed.

It is-also an excellent
opportunity to get
better - acquainted with
many people. She asked
each one present to ser-
iously consider the
matter of the President
vacancy now before the
groups.

The ; meeting closed

with . the Mezpah Ben-
ediction and a delicious
lunch .of Christmas
cookies and cake served
by those in charge.

Hendriks

Hosts A.C.W. Meefing

The A.C.W. of All
Saints Anglican Church,
Hagersville held their
December meeting at
the home of Mrs. Ger-
trude ' Hendriks, 52
Parkview Road. A del-
icious dinner was
served, courtesy of the
hostess. The Slate of
Officers for 1974 was
presented by the Nom-
inating Committee
as follows: Hon Pres-
ident, Mrs. Jenny
Eustace; President,
M_rs. Maxine Hickey; Ist
Vice President, Mrs.
Madeline Young; 2nd
Vice President, Mrs.
Violet Graham; Secret-
ary, Mrs. Mae Kitchen;
Treasurer, Mrs.
Elliott; Social Act. Sec.
Mrs. Isabel Langley,

Card Sec., Mrs. Ruby
Trousdale.

_An exchange of festive
gifts took place, foll-
owed by a sing - song
of Christmas carols.

Mrs. Pauline Yallop,
will be hostess for the
next meeting on January
15, at 8 p.m.

Mrs. Hendriks thank-
ed all for their fine co-
operation during her
past two years as
president and presented
gifts to her executive.

A thank - you was
extended to Mrs. Hen-
driks by the president-
elect, for her fine
leadership and she like-
wise requested the same
service during her term
in office.
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r History Of Hagersville I

THE HAGERSVILLE
PUBLIC LIBRARY

The Hagersville
Public Library was first
organized as a Mech-
anics’ Institute in March
1894, with the object:

‘“the literary culture
and general improve-
ment of all classes by
means of essays, public
lectures, entertain-
ments, and by the estab-
lishment of a reading
room and library for the
circulation of the best
standard books, public-
ations andperiodicals.”’

On May 7, 1894, the
first annual meeting was
held and the following
officers elected: S. W.
Howard, president; J.P.
Kayser, vice-president;
Forbes B. Geddes, sec-

retary; D. J. Almas,
treasurer; W. H.
Seymour, James
McNicol: P. R. Howard;
Elvin Dixon and W.C.

Vanloon, directors.

The Provincial
government encouraged
the formation of Mech-
anics’ Institutes and
during the first year
a government grant of
$148 augmented the one
dollar per personannual
membership - “fee ' to
cover expenses: 1000
books, $144.98; period-
icals and newspapers;
$36.32, ten chairs for
the reading room, $3.00.

For some years the
librarian’s duties in-
cluded supplying a room
with heat and light and
janitorial services. F.S.
Lindsay was the first
librarian, in premises
located at 18 Main Street
North, presently Gor-
don’s Restaurant.

In 1897 a Free Library
was established, giving

every resident of Hag-
ersville the right to use
it at five cents for a
membership, although
out - of - townmembers
were requiredito paycae
dollar per year.

By 1902, financial
difficulties made it
necessary to raise
memberships within
town to 25¢ each or 75¢
per family. By this time
there were over two
thousand books, and a
donation of''$25 was
made by the Hagersville
Dramatic Club to pay for
printing a much - needed
catalogue. Some of this

Iinstalled As
Moderator

Rev. Adam Thomson,
M.B.E., minister of St.
Andrew’s Church, Hag-
ersville, was installed
as Moderator of the
Presbytery of Hamilton
for the Presbyterian
Church of Canada. The
installation ceremony
took place in St. Paul’s
Church, Hamilton on
Tuesday, January 38,
1974. Rev. Thomson will
succeed:Rev. G. Taylor-
Munro of Knox Church,
Jarvis, who has held this
office as Moderator.
Coming to Canada in
1955, he has served in
Montreal, Hawkesbury,
Hamilton and at the
present charge in Hag-
ersville since1970. Rev.
Thomson is also Padre
of Hagersville Legion
Branch 164.
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money had to be borrow-
ed to meet more press-
ing expenses, indicating
the shortage of money
that was to plague the
library for many years.

The governmentgrant
varied from year to
year, dropping to less
than $28 at one point.
The Town Council was
repeatedly asked for
funds, and often money
had to be borrowed from
individuals or a bank
to tide the treasury over
until the year - end
grants were forth-
coming. Personal notes.
from the chairman and
secretary of the Library
Board were sometimes
issued in lieu of the
librarian’s salary. At
one period the Council
suggested that the
library might better be
abandoned, and was only
prevented from doing so
by provincial statutes.

During its first
twenty - six years the
library moved frequent-
ly. After Mr. Lindsay’s
room, space was rented,
along with services,
from W.W. Jennings in
1909. In 1910 Mr.
Jennings, as librarian,
moved with the library
to a room rented from
D.J.Almas. During 1911
and 1912 in J. R.
Seatter’s premises on
King Street West near
John, the entrance was
shared with B. A. Kelley
a photographer. In 1913
the library crossed the
street to a room owned
by David Rutherford,
sold later that year to
William Stewart. In
1919 another location
was found, owned by J.
B. Wilson on Main
Street.

Discussions over a
period of years finally
led to the use of two
upstairs rooms over the
Town Hall from 1920 to
1962. oo

Mr. Jennings re-
mained as librarian
from 1910 to 1930,
assuming the duty of
secretary - treasurer
in 1925. During this
peiod, the library
board acquired its
first woman member,
Miss E.J. Hind in 1916.
She was closely foll-
owed by others, one of
the most notable being
Miss Clara Quance, who
became trustee in 1920,
following the example
of her father, Dr.
Quance, who served for
twelve years from 1899.

In 1930 Mr. Jennings
resigned and Miss Anna

Almas became the lib-
rarian and secretary -
treasurer, and remain-
ed the organizing force
behind the library until
her retirement in 1.9"70.
Her teaching position
made it necessary for
her to find another lib-
rarian in 1932. Libr.ar-
ians during this time
included Thelma Kett,
1932 - 33, and 1958 -44,
Stella Winger, 1934 - 37,
and Mrs. Lucy Castle-
man for almost 25 years
from 1944- 68. In 1968
Miss Almas res!uped
sthe librarian position,
aided by Dorothy Roul-
ston and Mrs. Clara
Roth. Miss Roulstonbe-
came librarian in 1970.

In 1963 the Regional
Library Cooperative
was established, includ-
ing the counties of Hald-
imand, Lincoln and
Welland, becoming the
Niagara Regional
Library System in 1967.
Through the Regional we
have access to films,
books on request, and
such gifts as $350
worth of reference
books in 1965, a book
truck and file cabinet
in 1967, and in 1970 a
film projector and
screen to be shared
with the Caledonia
Public Library.

In April, 1971 the
library guild was
formed, and volunteers
were found immediately
for a regular child-
rens’ story hour,
followed shortly by the
organization of the first
Art in the Park, held
in August in conjunction
with the Hagersville
Kinsmen.

Frequently the art-
icles about the Library
facilities and activities
began to appear in the
West Haldimand Record
and Hagersville Press.
As interest increased,
the suggestion was made
that the library needed
larger and better quart-
ers again.

At this time Gordon
Davison, former man-
ager of the Barry
Manufacturing Comp-
any, arranged the gift
of the ‘“old glove
factory’’ to All Saints
Anglican Church, for
community use. As their
project in 1972, the
Hagersville Lions Club
adopted the challenge of
renovating this build-
ing. Plans were drawn
up by the Reverend John
Roberts, a civil eng-
ineer, to make space for
the library, a Scout Hall,
a drop - in centre, and
a pastoral counselling
room. At a meeting of
the Advisory Council of
the church, the name
‘““Davison Centre’’ was
chosen, and rebuilding
soon began.

Walls were torn down
and re- located, panell-
ing donated by the Can-
adian Gypsum Company
was erected, a complete
heating and cooling
system was installed in
the library by Ed Lang-
ley at cost, and on Sept-
ember 28, 1972, the
move began. Volunteer
labour from many

sources turned out to’

box and tie books and
periodicals. Trucks and
station wagons were
loaned. Many willing
hands worked for three
days to complete the
move on September 30.
On October 14, the lib-
rary opened for
business.

The grand opening of
Davison Centre was held
by the Hagersville Lions
Club on November 29,
1972. It was closely
followed by Open House
in the library for
members of the Reg-
ional Library System
and residents of the
Hagersville area.

Taken from booklet
‘‘Hagersville Public
Library’’ - compiied
byPatricia Mackereth

BY Jessie Miller

Mrs. Herman Fess
was hostess to the Pres-
byterian Ladies of the
Ladies’ Aid and W.M.S.
on the afternoon of
Jan. 8 for their first
meeting of 1974.

The meeting opened
with the singing of
‘“‘Standing at the Portal
of The opening year.”
President, Mrs.
Wallace Mitchell, led in
prayer, followed by a
Scripture reading and a
poem.

The Secretary, Miss
Helen Miller, called the
roll, read the minutes
and correspondence,
and gave the financial
report for 1973. Fees
were paid in answer to
the roll. The offering
was taken and dedicated
by the President. The
meeting was closed by
repeating the Lord’s
Prayer.

The W.M.S. was later
convened by the Pres-
ident, Mrs. R. A. Miller.
She called for the
singing of ‘‘O God Our
Help In Ages Past,”

Rockford
Personals

Mr. and ‘Mrs. Ted
Kitchen and family of
Stayner spent a day
during the holidays with
Mr. and Mrs. William
Johnson and family.

New Year’s Day
guests of Mr. and Mrs.
Carl Hall and Bonnie
were Mr. and Mrs.
Martin Webb, Isabel and
Earl and Mr. and Mrs.
Donald Norton of Hag-
ersville and Mrs.
Stanley Anderson.

Mr. and Mrs. Manfred
Lynden left by plane
Saturday night for their
home in Calgary after
spending a month with
relatives. They spent
last week with Mr. and
Mrs. William Lemery
and family.

Mrs. Wilbert Howard,
Mrs. Gordon Howard,
Mr. and Mrs. Clair
Fearman, Bob and Kathy
spent New Year’s Day
with Mr. and Mrs.
Marvin Fearman of
Hagersville.

Mrs. Charles Hall
spent a day during the
holidays with Mr. and
Mrs. Phil Neeley of
Brampton.
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Presbyterian Ladies Meet

followed by prayer and
the reading of a
Christmas letter from
the Rev. Harvey Sider,
a missionary in India,
who sent encouraging
words of the work in
the province of Bahar.
He is superintendent of
the work of the Brethren
In Christ mission there.
He expects to come
home and may not return
to India as there is a
growing church estab-
lished in that province,
which may be able to
carry on with the ‘‘good
news.”” Also, miss-
ionaries do not find
themselves politically
welcome.

Mrs. Herman Fess,
secretary, read the
minutes, which ment-
ioned the all day meeting
of the Bible Society on
Jan. 24. She gave the
financial report which
was favourable over that
of last year. She also
called the Roll. The
offering was received
and the President
dedicated this,k with a
prayer of thanksgiving.

Mrs. Taylor - Munro,
who was listed as
program convenor was
unable to be present
because she was sick
with the flu.

Mrs. Cora McKenzie
gave the program she
had prepared, reading
from the Presbyterian
Record the story of a
missionary couple in the
Bhil Field, India, which
is the portion where
Presbyterian Mission-
aries work. They have
spent 10 years on the
Bhil Field, supportedby
the Calvin Presbyterian
Church in Toronto
and have helped the
Bhil’s in their econ-
omic plight. It was noted
that the story of this
devoted couple was in
many ways paralled to
the life of the Siders.

Miss Helen Miller

read the story of the
Century Plant of the
Yucca family. Compar-
ing it to Christ, it dies,
but - its seeds are
scattered throughout the
earth to take rootandbe
resurrected.

The 23rd psalm was
followed by a prayer
by Mrs. McKenzie. The
president pronounced
the Benediction.

Mrs. Charles Powell
acted as Auctioneer. A
dainty lunch was served.
Mrs. Powell thanked all
who had helped make
this a fitting meeting to
start the New Year.
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Welcome to the nirst
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Choice of Two
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CANADIAN COMPANY

XPLORER,

Located Two Blocks East of the Lights at Jarvis.
FULLY LICENCED UNDER L.C.B.O.

Including Sundays

SMORGASBORD

Saturday and Sunday Evenings

—4pm.to9 p.m. —

[ADULTS — $5.50!

CHILDREN UNDER 12 YEARS 2 PRICE

Lncludes Seup, Main Course and Beverage $2.00

DIFFERENT, VISIT THE EXPLORER INN.

AN ALL

587-2241
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Daily

AMILY ENJOY SOMETHING
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COLOR TV
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FARM and BUSINESS

CHEQUING ACCOUNTS

22 Caithness E.
CALEDONIA
7654071

v S @ Sty e g st ey s

PAY...

%

-

@ Interest calculated on minimum monthly balance
@ Interest paid monthly

@ 10c per cheque service charge
@ Statements and cancelled cheques ready for pick-up monthly
@ Lines of credit available

CALEDONIA COMMUNITY
CREDIT UNION LTD.

King Street E.
HAGERSVILLE
768-3347
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